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DATE: January 28, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement \(
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ke 3y
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RE: Closure of Docket No. 041147-TX - Compliance investigation of Alternative
Telecommunication Service, Inc. d/b/a Second Chance Phone for apparent violation
of Rule 25-22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer Complaints.

On September 27, 2004, Docket No. 041147-TX was established to investigate
Alternative Telecommunication Services, Inc. d/b/a Second Chance Phone’s (Second Chance)
apparent violation of Rule 25-22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer Complaints. By Orders PSC-04-
1247-PAA-TX and PSC-04-1247A-PAA-TX, issued December 17, 2004, and December 21,
2004, respectively, the Commission penalized Second Chance in the amount of $120,000. The
Commission further ordered that this docket shall be closed either upon the receipt of the
payment of the penalties within fourteen days after the issuance of the Consummating Order or
upon the cancellation of the company’s certificate. On January 10, 2005, Order PSC-05-0027-

CO-TX was issued making Orders PSC-04-1247-PAA-TX and PSC-04-1247A-PAA-TX, final
and effective.

Fourteen calendar days have elapsed since the issuance of the Consummating Order and

the company has not submuttedNts payment; therefore, Certificate No.5620 should be cancelled
and this docket should be/closed Administratively.
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cc: Curry (CMP)
Rockette-Gray (GCL)
Hicks (RCA)
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